

---

**From:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 26, 2015 4:27 PM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Potter, Jodi (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Re: Communications between City of Flint and DEQ

Yes. Sorry I should have been more specific. It is just for their drinking water.

On May 26, 2015, at 3:29 PM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Maggie and Sarah,

Is this specific to the City's drinking water? (your email just says DEQ in general)

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 MDEQ  
 517-643-2314

---

**From:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 26, 2015 1:59 PM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Potter, Jodi (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Communications between City of Flint and DEQ  
**Importance:** High

Note the deadline of COB Thursday to Sarah.

---

**From:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 26, 2015 1:21 PM  
**To:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact; Potter, Jodi (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Communications between City of Flint and DEQ

Liane,  
 Rep Neely has requested any communications that DEQ has had with City of Flint between February 2015 and today. Could you please pull that information together and get it to Sarah by COB on Thursday? She will then forward it the Representative's office.

Please let me know if you need any additional details.

Thanks,

Maggie

**Maggie Pallone**

Director of Legislative Affairs

Department of Environmental Quality

**PPI**

[PalloneM@Michigan.gov](mailto:PalloneM@Michigan.gov)